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… or did we miss any answer from U ?
 
WS.
 
 
Dr.phil. Wolf Siegert
http://siegert.berlin/
c/o IRIS® Media
Leistikowstr. 3
14050 Berlin
Tel.    +49 30 4620066.0
Fax    +49 30 4620066.6 
Mobil +49 171 6440660
 
 
 

From: Dr. Wolf Siegert 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 2:10 PM
To: 'Baptiste ROY (Baptiste.Roy@iriscorporate.com)'
Subject: RE: following our chat add-on
 
Hi,
do you want me to open up a TeamViewer-account or do you have some other proposals?
WS.
 

From: Dr. Wolf Siegert 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 12:19 PM
To: 'Baptiste ROY (Baptiste.Roy@iriscorporate.com)'
Subject: RE: following our chat add-on
 
Found another twain-access – may be they are in conflict?
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Wolf
 

From: Dr. Wolf Siegert 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 11:54 AM
To: 'Baptiste ROY (Baptiste.Roy@iriscorporate.com)'
Subject: following our chat
 
Baptiste,
 
here are some screen-shots:
 



 
The IRIScan Pro is not identified:
 
Looking at all the obstacles I’ve found this one:
 

 
But all the installement are fine:
 

 
 
The only other Scanner on this machine is a Samsung Printer / Scanner SF-760 P
 



Does this help?
 
Wolf
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr.phil. Wolf Siegert
http://siegert.berlin/
c/o IRIS® Media
Leistikowstr. 3
14050 Berlin
Tel.    +49 30 4620066.0
Fax    +49 30 4620066.6 
Mobil +49 171 6440660
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